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Fire Place Seating Area 

Speech sound pressure level at 1 metre (allowing for normal to raised vocal effort) 65 dBA 

Correction for number of occupants (5-6no.) +7 to +8 dB 

Correction for all occupants speaking 50% of the time -3 dB 

Correction for distance attenuation (25 metres) -28 dB 

Correction for screening provided by solid boundary walls (no line of sight) -10 dB 

Total speech noise level at receptor 31 to 32 dBA 

Lounger Chair Area 1 (12 Loungers) 

Speech sound pressure level at 1 metre (allowing for normal to raised vocal effort) 65 dBA 

Correction for number of occupants (4-5no.) +7 dB 

Correction for all occupants speaking 50% of the time -3 dB 

Correction for distance attenuation (31 metres) -30 dB 

Correction for screening provided by solid boundary walls (no line of sight) -10 dB 

Total speech noise level at receptor 28 to 29 dBA 

Lounger Chair Area 2 (6 Loungers) 

Speech sound pressure level at 1 metre (allowing for normal to raised vocal effort) 65 dBA 

Correction for number of occupants (2-3no.) +3 to +5 dB 

Correction for all occupants speaking 50% of the time -3 dB 

Correction for distance attenuation (44 metres) -33 dB 

Correction for screening provided by solid boundary walls (partial line of sight) -5 dB 

Total speech noise level at receptor 27 to 29 dBA 

Cumulative speech noise level at receptor from all outdoor spa areas 34 – 35 dBA 

Prevailing ambient noise level at receptor (LAeq,15min measured between 22:45 
and 23:00) 

37 dBA 

 
With the spa garden at 30-40% occupancy, and utilising existing baseline measurements between 
22:45 and 23:00 as a worst-case scenario, the calculations demonstrate speech noise levels will be 
comparable to, but marginally lower than the prevailing ambient level. A greater difference is 
expected during actual occupancy times. 
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Moreover, the absolute noise level from speech sources predicted at the receptor is relatively low, 
approximately 15 dB below WHO guidelines for noise levels in external amenity spaces, which also 
aligns with Sport England guidance.  
 
It is also noted that noise levels of this order are likely to be practically inaudible to occupants 
internally. 
 

Conclusion 

From the above, we recommend that the assessment outcomes presented in the original planning 
report would still apply, with speech noise levels at the nearest receptors considered to correspond 
with PPG’s Lowest Observed Adverse Effect Level (LOAEL) under worst-case assumptions. 
 
 
We trust this clarifies the concerns raised, however we remain available if you have any further 
queries. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Kyri Demetriou 
Senior Acoustics Consultant 




